

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2nd Session of the 44th Legislature (1994)

COMMITTEE SUBSTITUTE FOR
HOUSE BILL NO. 2231

By: Isaac

COMMITTEE SUBSTITUTE

An Act relating to motor vehicles; amending 47 O.S. 1991, Section 14-103A, which relates to size of manufactured homes; modifying length and width of certain structures allowed to be moved on highways; modifying days on which certain structures cannot be moved on highways; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 47 O.S. 1991, Section 14-103A, is amended to read as follows:

Section 14-103A. A. No combination of ~~any a~~ a motor vehicle, ~~and~~ and manufactured home ~~or~~, industrialized housing, other industrial structures, or frame or frames thereof shall have an overall length, inclusive of front and rear bumpers, in excess of ~~sixty-five (65)~~ seventy (70) feet or a width in excess of sixteen (16) feet while operating on the Dwight D. Eisenhower System of Interstate and Defense Highways. In determining the width of a manufactured home, the topside width may exceed the sixteen-foot width limit by no more than twelve (12) inches on each side for awnings, doorknobs, or other fixtures extending beyond the body of the unit. Such combination exceeding ~~sixty-five (65)~~ seventy (70) feet in length or eight ~~(8)~~ and one-half (8 1/2) feet in width must comply with the provisions of Section 14-118 of this title.

B. The Commissioner of Public Safety may issue, upon proper application, a special permit ~~to such person~~ allowing the movement of ~~any such a~~ a combination of a motor vehicle, industrialized housing or other industrialized structure, frame or frames thereof not exceeding twenty-six (26) feet in width at the bottom and

thirty (30) feet in width at the top on state or federal highways. Said permit shall specify the highways to be used and shall be permitted when consistent with public convenience and safety, as determined by the Commissioner of Public Safety. The towing unit for any such combinations in excess of ~~twenty-six (26) feet in width at the bottom and thirty (30) feet in width at the top~~ sixteen (16) feet shall be a tandem-axle vehicle of no less than two hundred twenty (220) horsepower.

C. If any combination of a motor vehicle and manufactured home or industrialized housing, or frame for either thereof, ~~and the towing unit~~ exceeds ~~sixty-five (65)~~ seventy (70) feet in overall length, or eight and one-half (8 1/2) feet in width, they shall be moved only during daylight hours not including ~~Saturdays after 12:00 noon, Sundays, and the seven legal holidays, and the~~ New Years Day, Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day and New Years Eve. The towing vehicle must be at least three-fourths (3/4) ton rated capacity with dual wheels.

~~B.~~ D. For the purposes of this section, "industrialized housing" means any structure, or component thereof, designed primarily for residential occupancy which is wholly or in substantial part made, fabricated, formed, or assembled in manufacturing facilities for installation, or assembly and installation, on the building site.

SECTION 2. This act shall become effective September 1, 1994.

44-2-8812

JAF